
From: >

Date: Sun, 10 Feb 2019 at 19:29

Subject: Ref: 226084/DS7 Olive and Vine

To: <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

I am writing to express support for the application for new extended licensing hours for Olive and

Vine, Didsbury.

Didsbury Village has very few bars with extended hours and people are often forced to travel to west

didsbury or the city centre for a drink. It would be nice for residents to be able to have a venue

which is open slightly later in Didsbury Village.

I live at and have never witnessed any

noise or social problems outside this venue with its current hours. I do not believe that a small

extension to these will have any difference to this or cause any particular social issues.

This is good for local business - didsbury high street is struggling with a number of empty units and it

is important that the council grant business the opportunity to be profitable and be able to be part

of the local community and pay their way with council tax etc.

Yours sincerely

Representation in support of application 



Please can I register my objection to the proposed licensing application at Olive and Vine in

Didsbury.

Premises Licence (new) 226084/DS7: The Olive & Vine, Dimitris Didsbury, 844-846 Wilmslow Road,

Manchester, M20 2RN, (Didsbury West ward

This is on the grounds of preventing a public nuisance. The proposed operating hours are

significantly later at night than are currently operated by any establishment in that vicinity and

nearby residents will be impacted.

Please let me know when this goes to the Committee for consideration as I would like to be there to

speak to the proposal.

Thank you.

Labour Member for Didsbury East

Telephone:

E mail:

Councillor 1 



From:

Date: Fri, 8 Feb 2019 at 18:01

Subject: Planning application 226084/DS7 Olive And Vine Dimitris Didsbury

To: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Sirs

We object in the strongest possible terms to the application to extend the license as it will cause

-potential crime and disorder

-potential public nuisance

- public safety - this is a high crime area and this could be exacerbated by alcohol.

My property is

   
 

Resident 1



From:

Date: Mon, 11 Feb 2019 at 10:48

Subject: Olive and Vine license extension

To: <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Ref: new license application 226084/DS7 - Olive And Vine - Dimitris Didsbury.

I have read about this via a private Facebook group, we are concerned as we live on

We have concerns about the extension of the licensing hours. Extending the hours of drinking will

lead to the likelihood of public nuisance and crime.

There are already problems with people taking drugs in the church yard and car crime, we are keen

that these problems are not perpetuated.

As residents in close proximity, the following are the grounds we are objecting against :

- prevention of crime and order

- prevention of public nuisance

- public safety

Regards

 Resident 2



From:

Date: Tue, 12 Feb 2019 at 11:45

Subject: New License application 226084/DS7 - Olive And Vine - Dimitris Didsbur

To: <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Hi

I write with reference to the application made above for Olive & Vine to increase their opening

hours.

I have real concerns about this as Im .

I have concerns as it will cause a serious public nuisance with it being open until 1.00am during the

week as I have a young child aged 9. The noise levels from people coming out will cause serious

issues as we will be able to see them and hear them from our bedrooms.

Im also aware that our neighbours have even younger children and as such this will cause them

serious issues with clientele leaving at 1am.

There will be a lot of noise with taxis arriving to pick up clientele from Olive & Vine as such will keep

us up with noise from the cars and constant beeping by taxis.

Im also concerned that there is a primary school right next door to Olive & Vine and as such I can

imagine there will be a lot of mess created by individuals leaving late which will be .

Overall Im very concerned that the two pubs are open till 11am and then with Olive & Vine being

open till 1am this will cause major nuisances and noises levels for families across

estate.

I request that you decline this application.

Kind regards

Managing Director

UK Mobile:

 Resident 3



>
Date: Mon, 28 Jan 2019 at 18:46
Subject: Re: Premises Licence (new) 226084/DS7: The Olive & Vine, Dimitris Didsbury,
844-846 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M20 2RN, (Didsbury West ward)
To: Premises Licensing <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Cc: < >,

Dear sir, madam,
I wish to object to the application made by The Olive and Vine, Dimitris Didsbury for music
licence and extended sale of alcohol on the basis of public nuisance -
1. Other restaurants and bars within Didsbury West have licensing to 1 am only. Once this
time is breached by one premise then it will be allowed in others
2. The premise is adjacent to residential properties. The noise will be disruptive.
3. The premises is adjacent to the award winning Old Parsonage Gardens and a church/
graveyard. Any music would disturb the peaceful nature of both sites.
Regards

Resident 4 



Date: Sat, 16 Feb 2019 at 22:49
Subject: Ref: new license application 226084/DS7
To: <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

To whom it may concern,

As a resident , I am writing to strenuously
object to the new license application 226084/DS7 - Olive And Vine - Dimitris
Didsbury on the following grounds.

1 -The prevention of crime and order.
2-The prevention of public nuisance.
3-Public safety
4-The protection of children from harm.

I hope this will taken into consideration,

Thank you.

Kind regards,

--

Resident 5 


